
From: Dan Walker
To: Elizabeth Roos
Subject: FW: Formal Request to Increase Resort Tax Payments
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 9:51:26 AM

For the packet with the request.
 
 
From: Jeff McBirnie <jmcbirnie@townofwestyellowstone.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 6:06 PM
To: sgrube@hbrfd.com
Cc: Dan Walker <dwalker@townofwestyellowstone.com>; Lisa Griffith
<lgriffith@townofwestyellowstone.com>; Mike <mikegavagan@gmail.com>; Kyle Goltz
<kgoltz@hbrfd.com>
Subject: Re: Formal Request to Increase Resort Tax Payments
 
Shane,
 
Can I get a copy of your current financials/ budgets for the last 5 years please including this
upcoming budget year.  Please include all funds received and where they come from (Park
contract, tax levy, mill levy, etc…) contingency funds if any (how you allocate money to
them, and how much per year), Set aside funds for CIP projects (how much per year set
aside).  
 
I would like to see in writing, how this increase will benefit the community, basically “what
we are getting, for what we are paying”.   I want to see in writing what/where this money
would be directed and how it would be used and what specific purposes please do not be
vague in nature.  
 
Are you also planning on taking to the voters any new imposed taxes in the next 5 years?
 If so…please state how that money will be intended to be used?
 
Thanks,
Jeff
 
 
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 5, 2024, at 4:16 PM, Shane Grube <sgrube@hbrfd.com> wrote:

﻿
Mr. Walker, 
                                It came to my attention today that my request at the end of
our meeting to change the current payments of resort tax to Hebgen Basin Fire
District was viewed as an informal request.
 
Please consider this email as my formal request to change the current payment
structure.

mailto:dwalker@townofwestyellowstone.com
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mailto:sgrube@hbrfd.com


 
I am asking for $100,000 additional contribution to be added to what we
currently are getting from the town and in the future, I would like to move from
the current 1 ½ percent increase every year to 4 percent increase every year. 
 
This would put the town’s RT contribution at approximately $770,000.  If you
would like to discuss this further, please provide me with some dates and
times. 
 
Thank You
Shane
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